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Matice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders of Diamond Industries Limited will be
held on Friday 317 October, 2014 at 11:00 A_M. at Company’s Registered Office at Plot No. 25, Gadoon
Amazai, Industrial Estate, Swabi, Khyber-Pakhtoonkhwa 1o transact the following business:

1. Toconfirm minutes of the Extra Ovdinary General Meeting held on 317 March, 2014,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for the vear ended 30°
June, 2014 together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ Report thereon.

3. To appoint External Auditors for next financial year ending June 30, 2015 and to fix their
remuneration. The retiving audilors, being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment.
Audit Commintee of the Board has also recommended Tor their re- appointment of M/s SARWARS
Chartered Accountants, office# 12-14, 2 Floor, Lahore Centre, 77-D, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-111,
Lahore, as Auditors of the company for next financial vear ending June 30, 201 5.

4, Todiscuss and approve the related parli-:ﬁ. transactions and terms thereon.

5. Toconsider any other transactions with the permission of the chair,
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

MNAZIR AHMED
FITAL FICS)
COMPANY SECRETARY
Lahore: 0%-10-2014

I Thie share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 24° October, 2004 to 31" October,
2014 (both days inclusive). The shares received at company’s share registrar office i.e. Corplink
(Pvt) Limited by the close of business on 237 October, 2014 will be considered in order for
registraticn in the mame of the transferees.

)

Members of the company are requested 1o immediately notify the change of address, iT any, to the
Share Registrar M/s Corplink {Pvi) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K Commercial Model Town, Lahore.

3 A member of the company entithed to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as
his'her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/ber, Proxies inorder to be effective must be received
by the Company at the registered office not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

4, The members whose share are maintained on Central Depository System with the Central
depository Company of Pakistan Limited should follow the guidelines for attending the General
Meeting and appointment of proxies as laid down by the Sccurities and Exchange Commission of
Pakstan,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Sharcholders,

The Directors of Diamond Industries Limited take pleasure in presenting Diirectors’ Report
together with Audited Financial Statements of the company and Auditors’ Report to our sharcholders
for the financial vear ended 30th June, 2014,

Financial Highlights—-2014
{Rs, in millions )
- Sales (Net) 457,164
- Gross Profiv{Loss) T73.629
- Operating Expenses (S517)
+  Profitloss from Operations {25.888)
- Financial Cost (19 192)
- Share of Profit'Loss of Associated Cos, (0. 180)
- Profit before taxation (40.389)
- Taxation (4.410)
- Profit{Loss) after taxation (44.819)

YEAR IN REVIEW:

In the vear under review net sales are Rs. 487, 164 M comparing to Rs. 1,794,283 M of the immediate
preceding year. Gross Profitis Rs. 73.629 M as against to Rs. 209.772 M for the last preceding year,
Dring the year there is Other Operating Income of Rs. 4,491 M eamed as dividend income of Rs,
3,203 M & Oither income of Rs. 1,289 M. Financial Cost during the year under review is Rs, (19,192)
M as per Note # 25 of the financial statements. Profitloss before taxation comes 10 Rs (40.409) M
whereas Profit{Loss) after taxation is Rs, (44.819) M comparing to Rs, 12,746 M & Es. (9.106) M
respectively of the preceding year, The reasons for the decrease in sale volume, gross profit & net
profit during the vear under comsideration are withdrawal of 8% sales tax incentive by Federal Gowt.,
levy of 2% additional sales tax on foam products, thus registering an increase of 11% as against year
2003 e i 201 3 sales Tax rate on foam products was 8% and now for current year itis 19%. Also due
to inconsistent price of US Dollar, the cost of production increased which resulted into reduced
volume of the turmover, Comrespondingly the static position of administration & selling expenses,
ingrease in cost of fuel & power and enhancement of minimum wages has badly affected the net
profit of the company. As regard to the disputed legal 1ssues of the company there has not been any
significant change and matters are pending before the Hon'ble Sind High Count & other counts of law
and details of the same are reported hereimafter under “Contingencies & Commitments”, Your
directors are of the opinion that your company will ultimately succeed Inshallah in these legal issues,
Meanwhile the directors are pleased to inform that production for export of foam & allied products
has met with success but still some more experiments for the improvement are required to achicve
international quality level,

VISION AND MISSION:
The statement reflecting the Vision and Mission of the company is annexed to the report,

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Earnings per share for the vear under review are Rs. (4.98) as compared to Rs. (1.01) for the
immediate preceding year.

O
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLIMNG:
Patiern of shareholding is annexed o this report.

BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year under review fourteen BOD meetings of the company were held and the attendance
by each director in the meetings isas under:

1 Mr Iftikhar Shaffi Chairman/Direcior 11
5 Mr Shariq [ftikhar Chief Executive e
3 Mr Sohail Malik Director 12
4. M Muhammad Sameer Director o
i Mr Abdul Shakoor Director 113
. Mr Hashim Aslam Butt Director 11
7. Mr Zahoor Ahmad Director 14

Board Audit Commitiee:

The Board Audit Committee of the Company is in place comprises of three non executive directors
including the Chairman of the Board Audit Committee. Names of the members of audit committee
are appended at corporate profile of this annual report. Five meetings of the committee were held
during the year under review as required by the CCG for review of quarterly, half yearly & annual
financial statements and other related matters. The mectings were also anended by the CFO, Head off
Internal Auditand External Auditors as and when required.

Human Resources & Remuneration Committes;

Human Resources & Remuneration Committee is also in place and comprises of three non executive
directors including the Chairman of the Committee. Names of the members of this Committee are
appended at corporate profile of this annual report, The Commitiee looks info the requirements of
manpower engaged by the company along with their remuneration and regularize the safety measures
and environmental stewardship. Committee also recommend the board for review, consider & approve
the management policies. compensation matters (including retirement benefitsy of COO, CFO,
Company Secretary and head of imternal awdit and all such matters for key management position who
report directly to CEQ. The Committee ensures all elements of compensation and welfare of the
emplovees and holds its meetings as and when required.

TRANSFER PRICING:
The company has fully complied with the best practices on trans fer pricing as contained in the listing
regulations of stock exchanges.

Our code is built on a set of shared values based on principles of honesty, integrity, diligence,
truthfulness and honour,

O
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FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The directors’ opinion about the future outlook of the company envisage that it shall continue its core
manufacturing activitics with enhanced imput of resources in terms of men & material thereby bench
marking on a much inflated future performance in all arcas as a going concem,

AUDITORS:

Mis SARWARS Chartered Accountants are retiring at the conclusion of forthcoming AGM of the
company and eligible to offer themselves for their re-appointment. The Audit Committee has also
recommended for the appointment of M/s SARWARS, Chartered Accountants as the statutory auditors
of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2015, The Board of Directors has endorsed this
recommendation,

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

The directors of the company are pleased to confimm that the Company has made compliance of
prowisions of the Code of Corporate Governanee set out in the Regulation No. 35 of Karachi and
Lahore and Islamabad listing regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and there 1s no matenial departure from the best practice as detailed in the histing regulations.
Our statements on corporate and financial reporting are as follows:

- The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company present a fair state of
affairs of the Company, results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity:

- Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained as required under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

L Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

- Intemnational Accounting / Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have
been followed in preparation of financial statements and there is no departure there from;

L The system of intermal control 15 sound and has been effectively implemented and momitored;
- There are significant doubts about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern;

0 Financial highlights for the Last & vears are annexed,

As regard to qualification No. 1, the board is of opinion that the auditors have not appreciated the reality
& facts of the ssue/dispute between Allicd Bank Lid., and vour company. Factually the amount of Rs.
120,366 million consists of Rs. 100.366M and Bs. 20.00 M. The first amount was deducted from the
accounts of the company without Iawful authority and the second amount of Rs. 20,00 M was of down
payment made to the bank which obligation arose out of settlement’agreement before the SBP
committee. The bank for ulterior motives failed to honour its obligations under the agreement and is
thus liable to refund the entire amount to the company with interest and the bank is also liable 1o
compensate the company for the injuries caused by it and the case filed by the ABL is entirely false,
fictitious and deceptive,

6>
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The amount of interest & compensation has not been quantified as yet and the company prefers to
wait until the final outcome of the case before lodging its claim. The said interest /compensation has
not been reflected in the accounts but BOD is of firm view that it will ultimately be held to be pavable
by the bank. The question of making of any provision does not arise because the H'ble High Court in
its interlocutory order has noticed the agreement before SBP and the interlocutory order is witness of
this fact. The stance of the company further gains strength because of the fact that the FBR was
directed by the ECC of the Cabinet to refund a sum of Rs, 200 M to the company as compensation in
respect of the illegal encashment which amount has been realized in August 2008, The board is of
firm opinion that the outcome of the case will be in its favour,

Reference qualification Mo, 2, the board is of opinion that the amount represents amount due to the
company but wrongly withheld by the LSE because of anillegal order of temporary nature passed by
the SEC on | 206/ 2000 and thereafter the SECP has simply forgotten of its order, The amount is held
by the LSE which is waiting for a final order of SECP. In view of the circumstances the board is of
opinion that there is no need for making any provision in this respect.

A regard to qualification No. 3, it is stated that the plant was shut for a considerable period of time,
yetno test of its impairment was camed owt in the past because of the neason that its market value was
considered more than the book value. However the plant has been restarted in Ist November, 2001
and its revaluation could not be made in the year 2013 which is now in process and will be accounted
forinthe halfyearly report BE. 3171272014,

With respect to qualification Mo, 4, it is stated that there is uncertainty as to the final order of the
Hon'ble court and therefore at this stage exact provision cannot be made.

TKNOW ENT:
The board joins me to thank all the staff members and management team for their concerted efforts
and contribution,

For and on behalf of the Board
'____.-"'

SHARIQIFTIKHAR
Lahore 03" October, 2004 Chief Executive

&
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VISION / MISSION STATEMENT AND CORPORATE STRATEGY

Vision

The Company's wision is to be a market leader as manufacturing arganization and ta play a meaningful rale on
sustainable basis in the economy of Pakistan in the best possible manners with customer satisfaction as its
premier goal.

Mission

Its objects, as outlined in the mission statement are to conduct company business through good governance
with responsibility to all our stake holders and foster a sound & dynamic team for maintaining professional
standards and optimum use of resources while achieving the unigue position in the market by meeting the
requirements of high quality products for the customers and proving a stimulating environment to all the
employees for their growth and development and fostering a feeling of job satisfaction, by following the
highest of ethical and fiduciary standards and serving the interests of the society,

Corporate strategy

To produce and market high quality products, consistently exceeding customer expectations, ensure right
usage of company's resources, create employment opportunities and protect the interest of stakeholders.

P

SHARIQIFTIKHAR
Chief Executive

©
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Statement of Compliance
With the Code of Corporate Governance
This statement 15 being presented 1o comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in the listing

regulations of Karachi, Lahore and lslamabad Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance, wherehy a listed company s managed in compliance with the best practices of

'Eﬂq!m'l.ll.l'.' gﬂ\'ﬂm}ll‘lﬂk‘.
The company has applied the poinciples contained in the CCG in the following manner:

I. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minorily interests on its Board of directors. However at present the Board includes:

| Cmcgory Hamcs:

Executive Director M. Itikhar Shaffi
Mr. Sharig |fikhar

Independent Direcior Mir Sohail Malik

Mon-Exooative Dhrection Mr. Mushammad Sameer
Mr. Hashim Axlam Bun
Mr. Abdul Shakoor
M. Zahoor Abmad

The independent director meets the critenia of mdependence under clause [{b) of OCG.

b3

The directors have confirmed that none of them 15 serving as a director on more than seven listed

companes, including this company.

3. Al the residemt directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan (o a banking company. a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has
been declured as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. Mocasual vacancy was scerued in the Board of directors duning the year.

5. Thecompany has prepared a “Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken 1o
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporing policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significam policies of
the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material ransactions, including
appointment and determination of remuncration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ,
other executive and non-executive directors, kave been taken by the Board,

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by
the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board
meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings.
The minutes of the meetings were appropriately necorded and circulated.

9. All directors of the company have 16 to 40 years of working experience in their respective areas of

specialization and are well aware of their duties & responsibilitics and powers as per code of Corporate

Governance and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 which are crucial 1o the running and development of

companies, Directors of the company have inculcated good governance practices in the corporate sector

and have more than 15 years of education as well and thus Gall under the exemption available inthe Code of

Corporate Governance, Further Mr itikhar A, Shaihi Director of the company and Chairman of Diamond

Group of Industrics is a well known industrialist with vast and rich experience of about 40 years in

managing large industrial units. Also the management of the company carries out onientation of director's

education of Corporate Governance Leadership Skills (CGLS),

&>
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10, There was no change in the position of company secretary, Chief Financial Officer {CFO) and Head of
Imternal Audit during the year.

11, The directors’ repart fior this year has been prepared in compliance with the reguirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

12, The Anancial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

13, The directors, CECH and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that
diselosed inthe pattern of sharcholding.

14,  The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requiremsents of the CCG.

15. The Board has already formed an Audit Committee. It comprises. three members, of whom two are non-
executive directors and the chairman of the committec is an independent director.

I6. The mectings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and
final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee have
already been formed for compliance.

17, The Board has already formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of whom
twio are non-executive directors and the chairman ol the committee is an independent directorn

18, The Board has st up an effective intemal audit function managed by suitably qualified and expenenced
personnel who are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

19, The statutgry auditors of the company have confi 1h:nlhc?:ha'.': 1 fi.\'l:ﬂ satisfactory .
rating under the quality control revigw program of the Institute of Chartered Accountints of Pakistan

(FCAP), that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of
the company and that the firm and all its parnners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan.

20 The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed 1o provide other
services except i accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21, The'closed period'. prior to the announcement of interimy/final resuls, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of company’s securitics, was determined and intimated 1o dinectors,
emplovees and stock exchange(s).

22, Material/price sensitive information has been dissemnmated among all market participants at once through
stoek exchange(s).

23, Weconfirm that all other matenal principles enshrined in the COG have been complied with.
For and on behalf of the Board
___,,.-f

SHARIQ IFTIKHAR
Chief Executive

A
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Siatement of Compliance with the best praciices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of M/s. DIAMOND INDUSTRIES
LIMITED for the vear ended June 30, 2004, to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulation of
respective Stock Exchange(s) where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company, Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's comphiance with the provisions of the Code
and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance wath the requirements of the Code. A review s
limited primanly to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by
the Company to comply with the Code.

As a pan of our audil of ihe financial siatements we are required 19 obiain an undersianding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective awdit
approach. We are mot required 1o consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal control
covers all nsks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such interal controls, the
Company's corporaie governance procedures and risks,

The Code requires the Company 1o place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party
transactions distinguishing between transactions carmied out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in
arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording
proger justification for using such altemate pricing mechanism, We are only required and have ensured
compliunce of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board
of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carmied out any procedures 1o
determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statermnent of
Compliance docs not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all matenial respects, with the
best practices contaned in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2014,

SARWARS
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

Place: Lahore
Date: October 03, 2014

&
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED as at
June 30, 2014 and the related profit and loss account, statement of other comprehensive
income, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company’s management to establish and maintain a system of
imernal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
Owur respoensibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan.
These standands require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the above smd statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
above said statemems. An sudit also includes assessin® the accounting policies and
significant estimates made by management, as well as_evaluating the overall presentation of
the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion and, after due verification, we report that-

l. Inreference to financial statements as at June 30, 2014, The Company has not made any
provision against balance due from Allied Bank Limited in the sum of Rs. 120,366
million on account of encashment of Bank Guarantee and payments against resettlement,
The company is defending a suit filed by the Allied Bank Ltd in High Court, Lahore for
the recovery of Rs, 253.6 million. The Outcome of the case cannot be determined
presently, such balances remains unconfirmed.

¥

As stated in notes 10 and 17 1o the financial statements, The Company has filed an appeal
before the Honorable Lahore High Court against illegal freezing of CDC sub aceoun
maintained with member Lahore Stock Exchan'e (Muhammad Tanveer Malik), the
matter is still pending with the Appellate Authorities, and remains unconfirmed.

3. Company revalued its assets as on April 2003, since then neither The Company

revalued its assets nor tested those for impairment.

4. No provisions have been made for receivables pending final settlement,

(a) inouropinion, except for the efTects of matters referred to in paragraphs 1 1o 4 above
and proper books of accounts have been kept by The Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984;

AN
@
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ib)  inouropinion, except for the effects of matters referred o in paragraphs 1 1o 4:-

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of aceount and are
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the
company's business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred
during the year were in acgordance with the objects of the company

() inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
10 us except for the effects of matters referred 1o in paragraphs 1 1o 4 above, the balance
sheet, profitand loss account, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respeetively give a true and fair view of
the state of the company’s affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of the profit, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the vear then ended; and

{d) in our opinion, no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance,
1980 XV of 1| 980).

SARWARS
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Audit Engagement Partmer: Rashid Sarwar (FCA)

October 03, 2014
Place: Lahore

&
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BALANCE SHEET
As at June 30, 2014

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capital
12,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment

MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred liabilites

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Shiart term barmowings
Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

NOTE

U= 0 - RN |

10

June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013

Rupees

Rupees

120,000,000 120,000,000
90,000,000 90,000,000
442,367,429 467,035,479
532,367,429 557,035,479
49,071,391 52,060,066
16,823,533 18,171,468
54,654,679 36,551,255
169,807,979 85,323,906
5,943,444 9,722,936
230,406,102 131,598,097

828,668,455 759,765,110

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

r

Chief Executive

Director
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BALANCE SHEET
As at June 30, 2014

NOTE June 30, 2014  June 30, 2013
Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 11 93,257,722 96,105,375
Lang term investments 12 193,967,397 193,784,605
Long term depasits 13 329,445 334,445
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks in trade 14 185,076,079 90,179,420
Trade debts 15 58,653,321 77,377,136
Loans and advances 16 51,420,730 53,799,394
Qther receivables 17 162,410,837 162,410,837
Investment available for sale 18 77,404,981 66,254,456
Cash and bank balances 18 6,147,943 18,519,442
241,113,891 469,540,685

828,668,455 759,765,110

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sales - net

Cost of sales

Gross profit / (Joss)
Distribution expenses
Adrministrative expenses
Operating Profit/(Loss)
Operating Income

Profit / (loss) from Operations
Finance Cost

Share of profit/ (loss) of associated companies
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation
TAXATION

- Current
- Deferred Tax

Profit / (Loss) after Taxation

Earning per Share

Note

29

25

12

26

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

e

Chief Executive

June 30, 2014  June 30, 2013
Rupees Rupees
487,163,916  1,794,283,274
413,534,704  1,584,510,829

73,629,212 208,772 445
56,167,521 108,583,269
43,350,273 60,974,657
59,517,794 169,557,926
(25,888,582) 40,214,519
4,491,784 8,971,528
(21,396,798) 49,186,047
19,192,525 8,315,409
(40,589,323) 40,870,638
180,255 (28,124 578)
(40,409,069) 12,746,060
(5,191,924) {9,850,442)
781,068 (12,001,487}
(4,410,856) (21,851,929)
(44,819,925) {9,105,869)
(4.98) (1.01)
;f
Director
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees

PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (44,819,925) (9,105,869)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Gain f (loss) arising on re-measurement of investments
available for sale investment 18 11,150,525 2,631,818
Impairment Lass on Long Term Investrnents 12.2 = (17.055,163)
Staff Retirement Benefits remeasurements 5,110,138
Other comprehensive income [/ (loss) of assodiated companies. 2,537 (4,485)

16,263,200 (14,427,830)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (28,556,725) (23,533,699)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

T "f.-‘-.-
\ F_. :\ . i

Chief Executive Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
Rupees Rupeas
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit | (Loss) before taation (40,409,069) 12,746,060
Adjustment for Non Cash and other items:
Depreciation on property, plant and Squiprment 7,522,506 7/657 890
Share of loss of associated company (180,255) 28,124,578
Prowision for gratuity [566,868) 3,950,625
Finance cost {19,152 535) 8,315,409
Interest Income (140,034} -
Dividend [noome (3,202 851) (8,790.256)
Cash Flow Before Working Capital Changes —[36,189,095) 52,044,306

Working Capital Changes

mﬂo&min Current Assets (94,896,660) 79,092,717

16,723,815 33,450,415

Trade Debts
2,378 664 (15,568,486)
Loans and Advances (FRPMIBL) 96,974,646
Increase{Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payablies 16,103,424  (200,162,709)
(55,690,757 (103,185,064}
Changes in Working Capital
Cash Inflow | {Outflow) From Operations (111690.853) _ (61143,758)
Income tax paid (B971,416)  (14,2392,008)
s ot Rk 19,192,525 (6,235,969)
5,110,139 -
ey O o P fparali Ac i [56,528,604] __(B1,771,7%5]
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {4,674,853) {1,685, 155)
Pmpemr,.phrlmd equipment 140,034 X
Interest income 3,202,851 B,790,256
Devidend recehed 5, {127
Innrmhﬂhngtamu-epm [I,.]-EE-'E‘EE! 5,578, 100

Net Cash Generated from f{used in) Investing Activities

i e - o 84,484,073 B5, 323,506

e e : B4,484. 073 B5, 323 506
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities e
13,371,459 10,530,271
et (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 19,519,442 8,589,171
Cash & Cash Equivalents ot Beginning of the Year E 147,943 19,519,442
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of the Year
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
. .-f.
S e (Ll
Chief Executive Director
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

STATUS AND MATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance. 1984 as a Private Limited Company on
Juni 18, 1989 in the name of DIAMOND INDUSTRIES (PVT.) LIMITEDand converted into Public Limited
Company on August 03, 1994 by the narne of DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED. The shares of the company
are guoted on Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges. The registered office of the company |5
situated at Industrisl Estate Gadoon, Amazai, (K.PK). The principal activity of the company is to
manufacture and sale of foam products, and PVA products consumed in industry and domestically.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statemnents have been prepared under the histonical cost convention except for Building,
Plant & Machinery which is stated on revalued amounts and staff retirement benefits which have been
recognized at present value determined by the actuary,

Basis of Preparation

a) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of, and includes Acoounting and Financial
Reporting Standards for public limited company issued by the regulators, Institute of Chartered
Acoountants of Pakistan and provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In
case requirements differ, the provisions and directives of Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

b) Accounting Convention

These financial staternents have been prepancd under the historical cost convention except for Building,
Plant & Machinery which are stated on revalued amounts, staff retirement benefits which have been
recognized at present value, investment in associates accounted for using equity methed and revaluation
of financial instrements at fair valua,

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reascnable under the crcumstances, The areas where various assumptions and estimates
are sgnificant to the company’s financial statements or where judgements were exercised in application
of acoounting policies are as follows:

a) Staff retirement benefits

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in note 6.1 to the financial statements for
valuation of present value of defined benefit obligations.

b) Useful lives, patbern of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect to residual values and useful lives and pattern of flow of economic bencfits are
based on the analysis of the management of the Company, Further, the Company reviews the walue of
assets for possible impairment on an annual basis, Any change in the estimates in the future might affect
the camying amount of respective fem of property, plant and equipment, with a comesponding  effect on
the depreciation charge and impairment.
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) Income Tax

In making the estimates for income tax payable by the Company, the management considers cument
Income Tax laws and the decisions of appellate authorities on settled cases and Bsues in the past
relevant to the company,

d} Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation technigues based on assumption that are dependent on conditions existing at balance sheet

&) Inventories

et realizable value of iInventories Is determined with reference to currently prevalling selling prices less
estimated expenditure to make sales,

) Provision for doubtiul debts

The company réviews its receivable against anmy provissan required for amy doubtful balances on an
ongoing basis, The provision is made while taking into consideration expected recoveries, if any.

g) Liabilities

The liabilities are acoounted for on accrual basis unless or othenwise stated othenwisa.

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONSND AMENDMENTSTO PUBLISHEDAPPROVED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the
company’s financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the dates given against
each:

2.4.1 THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS OF APPROVED

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BECAME EFFECTIVE DURING THE YEAR:

The other new standards, amendments and interpretations that are mandatory for accownting periods
beginning ran or after July 1, 2012, are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant impact on
the company's financial reporting and operations.

2.4.2 NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND IRFIC INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards are only

effective for accounting periads beginning from the dates specified below. These standards are either nat

relevant to the company’s operations or not expected to have significant impact on the company's

fimancial statements other than increase in disclosures in certain cases, unless stated otherwise.

IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments Disclosures” (effective for annual period beginning on or after July 01,

2012) The amendments to IFRS 7 increase the disclosure requirements for transactions involving

transfers of financial assets. These amendments are intended to provide greater transparency arcund risk

exposures when a financial asset is ransferred but the transferor retains some kevel of continuing

exposure in the asset. The amendments also require disclosures where transfers of financial assets are

not evenly distributed throughout the period. These amendments do not have any material impact on the

company's financal statements.

IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Staternents” (effective for annual périod beginning on or after July 01,
2012) The amendments to IAS 1 emphasises on the requirerment for entities o group items presented in
other comprehensive income (OCT) an the basis of whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit or
loss account subsequently (reclassification adjustrments). The application of the amendment will not affect
the results or net assets of the Company as it is only concerned with presentation and disclosures.

[AS 19 - Emploves Benefits: (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2013). The
company expects that the amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employes Benefits' will not materially affect the
company's financial statements. Amendments to 1AS 19 range from fundamental changes to simple
clarification and re-wording. The significant changes include the following:

G
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= For defined benefit plans, the ability to defer recognition of actuarial gains and losses (i.e., the corridor
approach) has been removed. As revised, actuarial gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income when they ocour. Amounts reconded in profit and loss are limited to current and
past sendice costs, gains or kosses on setthements, and net interest income (expense). All ather changes in
the net defined benefit asset (lability) are recognized in other comprehensive income with no subseguent
recydling to profit and loss.

= The distinction between short-term and other long-term employee benefits will be based on the
expected timing of setthement rather than the employvess’ entitiernent to the banefits.

= Objectives for disclosures of defined benefit plans are explicitly stated in the revised standard, along
with new of revised disclosure requirements. These new dischosures. include quantitative information of
the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to a reasonably possible change in each significant
actuarial assurnption.

-IAS-16 Property, plant & eguipment: Effective for financial years beginning on or after January 01, 2013

-[AS 27- Separate Financial staterents: Effective for financial years beginning on or after lanuary 01,
2013

-IAS 28- Associstes and Joint ventures: Effective for financial years biginning on or after January 01,
2013

-IAS 32- Financial Instruments: (Presentation) Effective for finandcial years beginning on or after January
01, 2003

-[AS 32- Offsetting of Financial Assets and Liabilities: Effective for financial years beginning on or after
January 01, 2014

-IAS 34- Interim Financial Reporting: Effective for financial years beginning on or after January 01, 2013

IFRIC 20- Stripping ©osts in production phase of surface ming

In addition to the above amendments, improvements to vanous accounting standards have also been
ssued by the [ASB. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after January 01, 2013. The compary expects that such improvements ta the standards will not have any
material impact on the company's financial statements in the period of indtial application,
Further, following new standards hawe been issued by 1ASE which ane yet to be notified by the SECP for
the purpase of applicabity in Pakistan.

IASB

Effective
date

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurerment Jarasary
01, 2015

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements Janasary
01, 2013

IFRS 11 - Joink Arrangements January
01, 2013

IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January
01, 2013

IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement: Janusary
01, 2013

These significant accounting polickes adopted in preparation of these financial statements are set out
below, These policies have been applied consistently to all years presented unless otherwise stated,

AN
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2.4.3 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved standards that are not

yet effective and not considered relevant to the company
There are sther standards, amendments to published approved standards and new interpretations that

are mandatory for acoounting periods beginning on or after July 01, 2013 but are considerad not to be
relevant or do not hanve any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and are therefore
not detailed in these finandal staterments.

1.4.4 Property, Plant and Equipment (owned)

2.5

2.6

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation bess acoumulated impairment loss except for
freehold land that ks stated at revalued amouwnt and buildings and plant and machinery which are stated at
revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.
Subsequent costs are included in the assels carrying amount of recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits assocated with the item will flow o
the: company and the cost of item can be measured reliably, All other repair and maintenance costs are
charged to profit and loss account during the period in which they ane incurred.
Leased
Leases where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance lease. Assets subject to finance lease are capitalized at the commencement of the lease term at
the lower of present value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of
the leased assets, each determined at the inception of the lease.
The related rental obdigation net of finance cost is included in Rabilities against assets subject to finance
lease. The Kabilithes are classified as current and long term depending upon the timing of payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the Habiity and finance cost 5o as to achieve a constant rate on
the balance cutstanding, The finance cost is charged to profit and loss peosunt over the bease berrm,
Depreciation of assets subject to fingnoe lease |5 recognized in the same manner a5 for owned assets.
Depreciation of the leased assets is charged to profit or loss account.
Depreciation
Depreciation on all fixed assets is charged to profit or loss acoount an the reducing balance method so as
toy write: off depreciable amount of an asset over its usefu life at the rates stated in note 11. Depreciation
on additions is charged from the manth in which the assets become availlable for use, while on disposal
depreciation is changed up to the month of disposal. Residual valkees and useful lives are reviewed by the
management, at each finandal year end and adjusted if impact on deprediation is significant.
Gains or losses on disposal of fixed assets are recognized in income.
Capital Work in Progress
Capital work in progress i stated at cost and includes capital expenditure on that asset, labor and
appropriate overheads directly relating to the project. Theses costs are transfemed to fixed assets as and
when assets ane available for intended use. Where the overheads can not be directly related to the asset,
these are proportionately charged.
Staff Benefits
The company operates an unfunded and unapproved gratuity scheme for its employees, which is a
defined benefit plan based upon the last salary drawn by an employee. Present vabue of defined benefit
obligation is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of the year. The valuation in these
accounts is worked out on the Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cest method basis,
Actuarial valuation of defined benefit scheme was conducted to calculate the actuarial present value of
gratuity obligation as at June 30, 2014. The valuation uses projected unit credit method and a discount
rate of 13.25% per annum. It assumes that salaries will increase by 12.25% per annum,
Cumulative unrecognized net actuarial gains and losses that exceed ten percent of present value of
defined benefit obfigation are amortised over the expected average remaining working lives of
particigating employses.
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Investments

Classification of imvestments s made on the basis of intended purpose for holding such imvestrnent.
Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of purchase and re-
evaluates such designation on regular basis.

Investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs directly attributable to acquisitions,
except for "Investments at Fair value through profit or lass” which is initially measured at fair value.
The Comparry assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that
investments are impaired. If any such evidence exists, the Company applies the provision of 1AS 39
‘Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement’ to all investments, except investments under equity
method accounted for associates, which are tested for impairment in accordance with the provisions of
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets’,

a)  Held to maturity

Investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified as held to maturity
when the company has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity, Investments intended to be
hedd for an undefined period are not included in this dassification. Other long term investments that are
intended to be held to maturity are subsequently measured at amortised cost. The cost is computed as
thie amount initially recognized minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization,
using the effective interest method, of any difference between the initially recognized amount and the
maturity amount. For investments carried at amotized costs, gains and losses are recognized in profit and
loss aocount whien the investreents ane de-recognized or impaired, as well as thaough the amortization
Process.

b) Investment in assoclated companies

It s accounted for using the equity method and is initially recognized at cost.

c)  Available for sales

Investments intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to need
for liquidity, or changes to interest rates or equity prices are classified as available for sale, After initial
recognition, imestments which are classified as available for sale are measured at fair value. Gains or
losses on available for sale investments are recognized directly in statement of other comprehensive
income until the imestment is sold, de-recognired or is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in staterment of other comprehensive income i included in
profit and loss account. Investments that are actively traded in organized capital markets, fair value is
determined by reference to stock exchange quated market bids at the dose of business on the balanoe
sheet date. Fair value of investments in open-end mutual funds is determined using redemiption period.
d)  Other Investment

Other investments made in un-quoted companies are recorded at its cost value,

Stocks in Trade

These ane valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost & determined a5 follows:
Raw-material Weighted average cost

Work in process and finished goods Weighted average cost and net realizable value

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling prices in the ondinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make a sefl,

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consists of direct material,
labor and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity.

Stores, Spares and Lose Tools
Usable stores, spare parts and lose tools are valued at mowing average cost, while iterms considered

&

—



DA M OMD

_ DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

2,10

211

212

213

.14

obsolete are carried at nil values, iterms in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow
staternent, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and balance with banks on current and
depasit accounts,

Impairment Losses

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify the circumstances
indicated the cocurrence of impairment loss or reversal of previous impairment losses. If any swch
indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment 1055 is recognized in
the profit and loss acoount. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
such assets is increased to the revised recoverable amount. A reversal of the impairment loss is
recognized.

Financial instruments

Financial nstraments are carred on the balance sheet date include investments, trade debts, loans and
advances, other receivables, cash and bank balances, accrued mark up and trade and other payables etc.
Financial assets and [abilities are recognized when the company becomes party to the contractual
prowision of the instrument. Initial recognition 5 made at fair value plus transaction costs directly
attributable to soquisition, except for "financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss™ which are
initially measured at fair value,

Financial assets are de-recognized when the company koses control of the contractual rights that comprise
the financial asset. The Company loses such control if it realizes the rights to benefits specified in
contract, the rights expire or the Company surrenders those rights. Financial liabilities are de-recognized
when the obligation specified in the contract |5 dischanged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on
subsequent measurement (except available for sale imvestments) and de-recognition is charged to the
profit or loss currently, The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associabted with each item.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has present, legal or constructive obligation as result of past
event, It is probable that an out flow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle
the obligation and refiable estimate of the amount can be made. However, provision ane reviewed at sach
balance sheet dabe and adjusted to reflect the current reliable estimates.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and liabdities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument and de-recognized when the company loses control of the contractual rights
that comgrise the financial asset and in case of financial Bability when the obligation specified in the
contract is dischanged , cancelled or expired, Financial instruments are initially recorded at cost on the
date & dervative contract is entered into and are remeasured to fair value at subsequent reporting date.
The gain or loss relating to financial instruments is recognized mmediately in the profit and loss account
for the year,

The particular recognition methods adopted by the Company are disclosed in the individual poficy
staternents assockated with each item of financial instruments.

A financiad asset and financial Eability are off set and the net amount reportied in the balance sheet, if the

company has a legal enforcement right to set off the transaction and also intends either to settle on a net
batss or to nealize the asset and setthe the lability simultanaously.
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2.15 Loans and Borrowings

1.16

217

.19

Loans and borrowings in Pakistan Rupees are reconded at the proceeds received, In subsequent periods,
borrowings are stated at amortized cost using the effective yield method. Finanoe cost is accounted for on
an accrual basis and is included in curment: liabidities to the extent of amount remaining unpaid, i anm.
The borrowing costs are charged off to the income in the year in which they are incurred except to the
extent costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of production of a qualifying asset ane
capitalized as part of the cost of assets,

Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Transaction in foreign currencies other than Pakistan rupees ané recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
on the date of transaction.

Ab each balance sheet, monetary assets and Habilities that are dominated in foreign currencies are
translated in rupees at the exchange rate ruling on the balance sheet date, except where forward
exchange contracts have been entered in to for repayments of Habilitles, in that case, rates contracted
for, are used.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from different sources Is recognized as under:

Revenue from sale is recognized on dispatch of goods to the customerns.

Dividend on equity instruments |5 recognized when the right to receive the dividend/reciept is established.
Profit on deposits with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking o account the amounts
outstanding and rates applicable thereon.

Trade debts and other Receivables

Trade debtors and other receivables are carmed at original invoioe amount less an estimate mage for
doubtful debts based on review of ol outstanding amounts at year end, Bad debts, if any, are written off
when identified. Provision for bad and doubtful debt, if any, is made after ascertaining the status.
Related Party Transactions

All transactions between company and related party aré acoounted for at asm's length price as an
independant business in accordance with ‘comparable Uncontrolled Price Method'. The company has
voluntarity applied Sub-Regulation (Xiii) of listing requlations 37 notified by the Karachi Stock Exchange
{Guarantee) Limited vide circular KSE/N-269 dated lanuary 19, 2009 requires the company to place
before the board of directors for their consideration and of approval related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms eguivalent bo those that prevail in arm's length
transactions in accordance with normal business price recording proper justification for using if any,
alternate pricing mechanism,

Taxation

Current

The charge for current ta is based on the taxable income at the current rate of tacation after taking into
acoount apphicable tax credit, rebates and exemptions svailable, However, for income covened under final
tax regime. The charge fior current tax atso include prior year adjustments, where considered, arising due
to assassments finalized during the year, commaencing from curment tax year, where no taxable income is
camed, the ménimum tax as laid down in law i provided.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all taxable termporary
differences arising from differences between the carmying amaount of assets and liabiites in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tao
lisbalities are recognized for all taxable temporary differénces and defermed tax assets ané recognized to
the extent that is the probable that xable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.
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Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the year when the differences reverse
based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax s charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to
teme recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.21 Segmant Reporting
A segment is a distinguishable compaonent within the company that is engaged in providing products and
under a commaon control environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and returns. that
are different from those of other segments. Segments results, assets and liabilities include items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis, segment capital
expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment. The
company is operating in manufacturing and sabe of varied interrelated consumer home products for and
management has distinguished its business into main division called "foam produts division” therefore no
segmentation has been provided.

2,22 Impairment
a) Financial Assets

A financial asset s considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicate that one or more events had a
negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

An impalrment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is caloulated as 2
difference bebween its carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the original effective interest rate. An impairment loss in respect of available for sale financial asset is
calculated with reference to its current fair value,

Individually ssgnificant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining
financial assets are assessed colbectively in growps that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet date include investments, trade debts, loans and
advances, other receivablies, cash and bank balances, accrued mark up and trade and cther payables ete.,
Financial assets and liabilites are recognized when the company becomes party to the contractual
provision of the Enstrument. Initial recognition is made at fair value plus transaction costs directly
attributable to acquisition, except for “financial instruments at fair value through profit or boss” which are
initially measured at fair value.

Financial assets are de-recognized when the company boses control of the contractual rights that
comprise the financial asset. The Comparnry loses such control if it realizes the rights to benefits specified
in contract, the nghts expire or the Company surrenders those rights. Financial liabilsties are de-
recognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelied or expired. Any gain or
logs on subsequent measurement (except available for sale investments) and de-recognition is charged to
the profit or koss currently, The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual
policy statements associated with each item,

b) Mon-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets ane reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of such asset is estimated, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrtying amount of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account. A previowsly
recognized irmpairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset's recoverable amounk since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the
case, the carrying amount of the asset is Increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount
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cannot exceed the carmying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit and
borss. account.

2.23 Off-setting of financial assets and financial liability
A financial assets and a financial liabilities s off-set and net amount is reported in the balance sheet, if
the company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amount and intends either to setthe
on a net basis or to realise the asset and settie the liability simultaneously.

2.24 Dividends and other appropriations

Dividend distribution to the company's shareholders is recognized as a Rability in the company's financial
statements in the pericd in which dividends are declared and other appropriations are recognized in the
period in which these are approved by the Board of Directors.

2.25 General

@) Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to refiect more
appropriate presentation of events and transactions for the purpose of comparison without any effect on
profit and loss account.

b)The confirmations have been circularized to all the debtors and creditors as per requirements of the
audit, in respense to any variation, the balances were supported with reconciliations.
c)orresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to reflect more
appropriate presentation of events and transactions for the purpose of comparison without any effect on
profit and loss account to extent and manner as noted in Note No. 5.

Chief Executive Director
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3 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
2014 2013
Number of shares
6,000,000 6,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid 60,000,000 60,000,000
up in cash
3,000,000 3,000,000 Fully paid barus shares 30,000,000 30,000,000
9,000,000 9,000,000 90,000,000 50,000,000
3.1 The isswed subscribed and paid up Capital has been cormectely stated to conform with the requirements of SECP.
3.2 Company name Status Shareholding
Mo. of Shares Mo, of Shares
2014 2013
Shaffi Ohemical Indusitries Limited Associated Company 1,432 450 1,422,450
Capital Industrial Enterprises (Pvt) Limited Related party 76,383 76,383
Symibol Industries [Pt} Limited Balated party 450,000 450,000

The relabed party and associated company have the same meanings as defined in the Companies Ordinance 1984,
4 Reserves

Movement in and composition of reserves is a5 follows:

Capital Reserve
Fair value reserve
P ek gl chag o w50 20T
AL ithe uﬂg;m year 4.1 16,263,300 (14,427,830}
53,838,940 37,575,740
Revenue Reserve
Uneppropristed profits 388,528,489 479,459,739

A4 367,429 467,035 479

4.1 A referred tonote 2.7 this represents the unrealized gain on remeasurement of Ewestrments at fair value and i not
available for distribiathon, This amount shall be transferred to prolit and Ioss ccount on realizaton.

5 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

5.1 FRevaluation of Budding and Plant & Machinery was camed out by MfS Dimen Associates (Pwt) Ltd on March 01,
2005, Revahuation of Rawalpind Building was carried out by Hamid Mukhtar and Co (Pvt.) Lid on Apdl 11,2005, The
company has not carrked out any revaluation since then, Itis of the view that there is not major and material gain or
loss in thi: curment year worth reporting,

These assets were revalued on the basis of current replacement value. All the revaluation surplus i charged o

Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets Account as per requirements of Section 235 of the Companies Ordinance
1984, Revaluation surplus is carried at the amount after adjustments of defemed taxation and incrementsl

depreciation.
The company has currently appointed & firm of valuers to camy out their valuation. The coempiation of the valuer

report Is in process,
‘/\
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5.2 Movement in revaluation surplus .f'?:l “HH
Surplus on Land
Opening balance 4,500,750 4,500,750
Add: during the year - -
Total Revaluation Surplus on land 4,500,750 4,500,750
Surplus on Bulldings
Opening balance 48,759,304 48,759,304
Add: during the year - -
Total revalwation sunplus on building 48,759, 304 48,755,304
less: Incremental deprediation charged in previows year 19,305,274 17,755,061
less: Incremental depreciation charged in current year 1,472,701 1,550,213
20,777,975 19,305,274
Revaluation surplus on building net off incremental depreciation 27,981,329 29,454,030
Retated deferred tax Eability (10,308,911} (10,851,485}
less: Related deferred tax Bability on incremental depreciation
transferred to retained eamings 515,445 542,575
9,793 465 {10,308 911}
Nt revaluation surplus on buildings 18,187,864 19,145,120
Surplus on Plant and machinery
Opening batance 152,486,351 152,486,351
Add: during the year - =
Total revaluation sunples on plant and machinery 152,486,351 152,486,351
less: Incremental depreciation charged in previous year 107,367,587 102,376,614
less: Incrementad depreciation charged in current year 4,509 876 5,010,973
111 897463 107,387 587
Revaluation surplus on plant and machinery net off incremental 40,588, 6888 45,098,764
T
Redated deferred tax Bability (15,784,567} {17,538, 408)
less: Related deferred tax NHability on incremental depreciation
transfierred to retained eamings 1,578,457 1,753,841
(14 206,111} {15,784 567
Net revaluation surplus on buildings 26,383 777 29,314,197
Closing baince 49,071,391 52,960,066

5.3 Incremental depreciation ks the difference between the actual depreciation expense and depréciation at the historical
cost values.,

& DEFFERED LIABILITIES

Gratuity - Defined benefit plan 6.1 5,603,114 6,169,982

Prowision for Deferred Taxation 11230415 12,001 487
16,823,533 18,171,469

6.1 GRATUITY
Gratuity 6.1.1 5,603,114 6,169 982
6.1.1

The amounts recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation 612 543,354 4,202,086

Actuarial gain [ (loss) to be recognised n later periods 6.1.3 . 1,508,136

Benefits Payable 159,760 158,760

Liability as at June 30, 2014 5,603,114 6, 165 982

1 @
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6.1.2 Movement in unfunded defined benefit obligation

Az the beginning of the year 4,202,086 1,813,848

Carrent servioe cost 4,338,605 3,464,466

[riberest oot for the year 441,219 235,800

LLiability transfierred from Sister concerm (2,281,354) 259,554

Aartiaaiiad Qs 1257162 1,571

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation as at June 30, 2014 5443, 354 4,202,086
6.1.3 Movement in unrecognized actuarial losses

Unrecognized actuarial gain as at July 1, 2003 1,808,136 245, 749

Actuarial gadrs | (losses) arising during the year 1,257,162 1,571,582

Adjustment (1,808, 136) -

Actuarial (gains) recognized in profit or koss account (1,257,163} (5,195}

Unsecognized actuarial losses as at June 30, 2014 = 1,808,136
6.1.4 The amounts recognized in the profit and loss account are as follows:-

Current service cost | provision for the year 4,338,605 3,964,466

P — 441,219 235,800

Actuarial gain recognised - (9,195)

Total included in salaries benefits 4,779, 524 3,651,071
6.1.5 Trend Information

Amcunits for curment year pericd and previcus four annual pericds of defined benefit abligation:

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

As at June 30

Present Value of Defined © 443,354 4,202,084 1,813,848 £33 651 174,080

Diligation

Expénence Sdjustment an 1,257 162 1,571,500 224,613 21,136 €4 762

abBgatien

6.1.6 The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows

Assumptions used for valuation of the defined benefit scheme for staff:

Discount rate 13.25% per 10.50% per

BN anmwm
12.25% per 0500 per

Expected rate of increase in salary i

Average expected remaining working life of employees § years B years

Deferred Taxation Liabdlity Comprises as Follows:

Taxabde Temporary differences

Accelerabed Tax Depreciation Mllowance 24,855,395 26,235,895

Deductible Temporary Differences

Prowision for Doubitful Debts | 11,729,817 " 12,074,915

Frowision for Gratuity 1,905,059 2,159,493
1 76 14,234 408

Total Taxable Ternparary Difference 11,200,419 12,001,487

11,220,419 12,001,487
Ihon recognition of Deferred tax asset 5.2.1 - -

11,720,415 12,001 487

6.2.1 The defermed tax asset has not been recognisad in pricr years due o exemption.

e |
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2014 2013
7 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Rupees Rupees
Trade creditars 37,442,664 16,684,574
Qther Linbifities and Accrued Interest 5,962,313 541,761
Accrued Liabilties 7327155 5,577,145
Sales Tax Payable 1357915 203,163
‘Workers Profit Participation Fund Payable 2,112,068 2,112,068
Unclaimed Dividend 432,544 432 544

54654 675 36,551 255

8 Short term Borrowings - secured
Shart term Borrowings 8.1 108,693,979 85,323,906
Loan from Related Pasty/Associated Concerns 82 51,114,000 -
169,807,579 85,323,906

8.1 The company has cibrtained Finanoes against trust receipt (FATR) Facility from Silk Bank Limited with mandmam Eacility
of Rs. 175 million {2013 100 M), with & manth kibor + 2.% per annum for @ pericd of 1 year, renéwal on yearly basis,
secured against & ranking charge of Rs. 400 million on current assets of M/s Diamond Industries Limited and personal
guarantess of all the directors of the company.

8.2 The comparry has obtained short term wnsecrued loan from M/S Capital Industrial Enterprises (Pvt) Limited. This loan
caemies markup rate of 3 Monthe Kibor+ 2.5% with minimum fAoor of 13 % with no cap.

9 PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Opening Balance 9,722,936 647925
Turrsges Tax 4871639 B571.416
Income Tax on dividend 110,285 79,026
Adjustrnent against Advance Income Tax {8,971 416) {775,431}
5,943 444 9733936

The Compary had provided minimum tax kability under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinace 2001,
10 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

L SUPREME COURT OF PAKISTAN
DILVs Naseer Ahmad etc. (Criminal Original No.24/2003) & Claimof Rs.477 million{12,033.75 tons) & Mark-
up

The comparry had filed a dlaim of Rs.477 million (12,033.75 tons) plus mark-up on account of one time compensation
in tarms of E.C.C. dedslon. The Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan also accepted Chil Appeal No. 903/1999 in
favour of the company vide its Judgment dated 05-06-2000. However, the FBR / CBR did not implement the said
judgment in letter and spwit and corsequently the Compary fled the captioned Conternpt Petition against the
Members of FBR / CBR. The said petition was dismissed for non-prosecution on 14-12-3005 and now a restoration
application of the same is. pending adjudication before the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan, The Company has
& valid Claam of Rs. 1,033, 165,000/~ as on 17-08-2008 (Rs. 217,000,000/~ against principal and Rs. 816, 165,000/ in beu
of mark-up) which is pending. No provisions has been made for delayed refunds ufs 171 of the Income Tax
Ordinance 2001.

IL HIGH COURT OF SINDH AT KARACHI

a.  First Capital ABN Amro Equities etc. Vs Iftikhar Shaffi etc.
{Suit Mo, S08/2000)

M/s. First Capital ABN Amro Bquities (Pakistan) Lid etc. filed 2 Suit for Recovery of Rs.552 344,051.00 against Mr
IPtikhar Shalfi and five otihers including this Company,

The said case is pendang adjudication before the High Court of Sindh at Karachi, in which the issues hawve been
framed and now the proceedings of the case are at the stage of evidence., The company is of the view that no such
claim is entertainabie. A

32
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b.  DIL Vs Arif Habib and cthers.
{Suit Mo, 4B0/2003)

The Company filed & Suit for Declaration, Injunction and Recovery of Damages amounting to Rs. 10,989,948, 199/-
against Arif Habib and others which s pending. There ks no material change having taken place in the status of the
case during the year under review. The company is of the view that it has a strong claim but no provision has been
made in the accounts.

c.  Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities Vs Iftikhar Shaffi etc.
{Suit Mo G077 2003)

M5, Agesl Kartm Dhedhi Securities. Pwt. Ltd filed a sulk for Recovery amounting to Rs. 80,297, 282/ against Mr. Iftikhar
Shaffi and others induding this company which is pending. There is no material change in the status of the case
during the year under review, The company is of the view that no such claim is entertainable.

d. Muhammed Hanif Moosa Vs Iftikhar Shaffi etc.
{Suit No. B43/2003)

Muhammad Handf Musa Ex-Member KSE filed a Suit for Declaration, Injunctionand Recovery of Damages amounting
to Rs.44 7,587,159/ against Mr. Iftikhar Shaffi and fiwe others including this company. Suit is pending adjudication and
no material change has occurmed in the status of the case during the year under review. The company is of the view
that no such claim is entertainable.

@, DIL Vs SECP and Others.

{Commercial Appeal No. 13/2002)
The: company filed an appeal before the Lahore High Court Lahore agadnst illegal freezing by SECP of company’s CDC
sub Account maintained with Mr., Tanvir Malik (Member LSE), The case |5 still pending adjudication before the court
and no change in the status has occurred.
b. DIL etc. Vs Lahore Stock Exchange etc.

{Civil Revision No. 1847 of 2003)
The Company filed a Revision Petition against an interim order of the Civil Judge Lahore passed in Civil Suit Mo,
2972003 whereby CDC Sub Account No. 684 of the Company maintained with Muhammad Tenveer Malik (Member
LSE) was attached and the company was restrained from operating the same. The said revision petition is sl
pending adjudication before the Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore. The company is of the view that it has a
strong case and is of the opinion that the courts will rule in favour of the comany.
€. ABL Vs DIL etc. (COS 18/2005)

Allied Bank Liribed filed & Suit for Recovery of Rs, 253,56 Million against the Company and others. The Comgany filed
an Application for Leave to Appear and Defiend the Swit and made a Counter Claim to the tune of Rs, 120,366,528/
from ABL. The honorable Lahore High Court was pleased to accept the PLA and granted conditional Leave o appear
o defend the suill subject o deposit of Re.78.6865 million with the Deputy Registrar heficial of the Lahore High
Court, Labore vide Order dated 17-01-2007. The Comparny was sggriewed by the condition imposed by the Court since
it was entitled for an unconditional leave o appear and defend the suit, Consequently judgment and decres was
passed aghingt the compary which was challenged in the following appeal Before the division bench of the Lahone
High Court. The appeal is still pending. The company is of the opinion that on based of historical Facts it has a strong
case, however ng provision has been made in the accounts.

d. DIL etc, VS ABL (RFA 431/2007)

The company and other defendants have preferred a Regular First Appeal No. 4312007 against Judgment/Decres
dated 17-10-2007 before the Division Bench of Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore and on 02-07-2008 the
Honourable Dhvision Bench was pleased to stay the Execution Proceedings subject to deposit of RS.39.3432 million
with the Deputy Registrar (Judicial) of Lahore High Court, Lahare. The Company has already deposited the said
amount with Deputy Registrar Judicial,
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The Respondernt Bank challenged the sasd order dated 02-07-2008 before the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan
thraugh CPLA 916-L-2008. The Compadny strongly contested the case and consequently the OPLA was desmissed by
the August Court vide its order dated 16-07-2008.

The proceedings of RFA are still pending adjudication before the Honourable Division Bench of Lahore High Court,
Lahore. The company is of the view that it is on strong footage.
f.  DIL Vs Province of Punjab etc.

{Writ Petition Mo, 4468/07)

Thue issuee relabes to legal imposition of Profiessional Tax for the Period 2001-2002 and 2004-2006. The compary filed
an appeal before Director (Appeals) Excise & Taxation, which was dismissed vide order dated 6-03-2007. The
company challenged the said dismissal order in writ petition, and the Honourable Court was pleased to grant status
quo order in Favor of the Company, Later on, the Honourable Court was pleased to dispose of the writ petition while
directing the respondent department to hold an inguiry and submit 8 report to the Court within one month. The
proceedings of the inquiry are under process. The company is of the view that it is on strong footage and no liability
will acerue,

Iv. CIVIL COURT LAHORE.
a.  LSE Vs Iftikhar Shaffi etc.

The Lahore Stock Exchange (G) Limited filed a Suit for recovery of Rs.190,704,373/- against Mr. Iftikhar Ahmed Shaffi
and 5 others including this Company. The matter is still panding adjudication before Chal Court, Lahore and there i
no change in Status since the last annual report. The company of the view that the case shall not stand the strength
of appeal,

b.  Aslam Motiwala Vs Lahore Stock Exchange etc.

Astam Motiwals filsd suit No.561 in 2003 against Lahore Stock Exchange and two athers inchuding M/'s Diamond
Industries Lid, The learned Civil Judge has framed issues in the Suit and now the proceedings of the case are pending
at the stage of evidence,

€. MNagem Anwar Vg Iftikhar Shaffi etc.

Nagerm Anwar filed 3 Suit for Declaration Damages and Recovery of Rs.19.9 million against Mr. [ftikhar Shaffi and
other defendants inchuding this company. There & no maternial change in status of proceedings since the last annual
report. The banks and others have not confirmed the above transactions,

d.  Legal Advisor

The Liagal advisor of the company has confirmed that the Ftgants against the companry do not have stong clséms and
i preedsions arg nequined for any libility and that the comparny shall not suffer from such litigation and is of the firm
opinion the cases filed by the compary are on strong fostings, further he has confirmed that he is persueing the
cases for settiement of claims.

& Subsequent Proceedings

The legal advisor has reported that there is No chandge in the status since the end of Minancial year and date of the
financial statements, however there are on going proceedings.

Commitments

There ks commitment of Rs. 4.748 millions {2013 Rs.ﬁ.i!//wﬂ\lmi in respect of outstanding Letbers of Credit.
34
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12 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS Rupees Rupees

Irvvestment under equity method
Irvestment at cost

12.1 69,110,560 68,927,768
12.2 _ 124.856,E37 124,856,837

193,967,397 193,784,605
12.1 Investment under equity method
Snaffi Chemical Industres Limited - Quoted 12.1.1 =
Impairment loss
Diamond Pobymerns (Private) Limited - Unquoted 12.1.2 59,110,560 68,527, 768
55,110,560 58527768
12.1.1 SHAFFI CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - associated company
3,754,240 (2013 : 3,754,240) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each
Equity held 31.285% (2013 : 31.285%) 1213 . -
Market valee as on June 30, 2014, Rs.13,102,296/-
{2013: Rs. 15,016,950 )
12,12 DIAMOND POLYMERS (PRIVATE) LIMITED - associated company
1,300,000 (2013 : 1,300,000) cedinary shares of Rupees 10/- each
Equity held 43.33% (2013 : 43.33%) 12.1.3 69,110,560 68,927,768
12.1.3 Reconciliation of Investments in associated companies under equity method
Shaffi Chemical Industries Limited
Share in net assets at the beginning of the year . 15,281,851
Add: Share of {loss) after income G (23,191,120)
Share of other compreheensive income 2,082,162
Lods nat t0 be recognized in profit and loss sccount 5817107
[15,281,B51)
Share in net assets at the end of the year -
Diamond Polymer Private Limited
Share in net assets at the beginning of the year 68,927,768 79,682,818
Add: Share of (loss) after income tax 180,255 {10,750,565)
Share of other comprehensive iINoome 2,537 {4.485)
182,791 {10, 755,060)
Share in net assets at the end of the year 69,110,560 68,927,768
12.1.4 Summarized financial information of associated companies
Rupees
Mame of Associated Company  Assets Liabilities  Net Assets Revenue  Profit [ {loss)
June 30, 2014
Shaffi  Chemical  Industries 132,540,092  71,B36.484 60,703,507 1,542,050 33,685,123
Limited - Audibed
Jusrs 30, 2014
Dhamond  Polymer  (Private) 217,371,804 71,321,785 146,050,021 46,061,299 (2,699,B04)
Limited - Unaudited
June 30, 2013
Shaffi  Chemical  Industrics 65,178 842 B6,B3E, 735 (29 985 570) 11,264,944 (74,127,772}
Limited - Ausdibed
June 30, 2013
Diamond  Polymer  (Private) 220,365,262 2 61,300,184 159,064,078 53,439,701 (24,808,537)
Limited - Unaudited
G

-
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12.1.5 The guected walue of Shae Chemical Ingustries Limited i RS, 3,49 per shaee (2013 Bs, =4/}

014 2013
12,2 Inwestment ot cost Rupees Rupees
Diamond Product [Private) Limited 10,522,456 10,522 456

BBS, 500 shanes (H013: BES, 600 shares) ondinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each

Eguity heid. 15.25% [ 2013~ 1515% )

Diamond Home Textile (Private) Limited 14,040,410 14,080,410
T20,000 shanes (2013: 720,000 shares) ondinary shanes of Re, 10/- each

Equity held. 15.35% [ 2013 - 15.25% )

Capital Industrial Enterprises {Private) Limited 72,000,000 72,000,000
1, 500, 000 sharesy (Di3: 1,500,000 shares) ordinary shares of Rs. 10y~ each

Equity held. 15.35% ( 2013 - 15.35% )

Symibol Industries (Private) Limited 28,293,571 28,293,571
1,590,000 shansy (A013: 1,600,000 shared) ordnany shane of R, 10{- sach

Equaity helidl, 15 20% | 2013 - 15.35% }

124, B56 BT 124 556 537
1221 Reconciliation of Investments measurned ot cost
Rupees
DPPL DHTL CIEL
At Joree 30, 3013 100 522 458 14,040,410 72,000,000 28,291.0971
As at June 30, 2014 10522456 14040410 _72,000000 78293971
12.2.2 impasrment loss b5 caloulated on the basis of sudited financial statements.
1203 Thee asevcabed onmpanies dio not qualify under wection 3 of the Companies Ordinance 1984,
13 LONG TERM DEPOQSITS
Sacurity Deposits 129,445 334 445
14 STOCKS IN TRADE
R Mabiviss 04, 175,459 41,M0.07
Lz Prosvision for siow moving stock (461, 588) (481, S68)
95,713,951 1,548,523
Workein- Process. 55,506, M6 20,865,943
FirleiFuind Goodd 13RS5, 364 254
15 165,076,009 80,179,450
Cormafand gond 58,653,321 TAITL36
Cormadencd dogbtful 34,499,757 34,599,757
93,153,078 111,876,891
Liesss: Prowssion for doubthal debts (34,499,757} HARTST)
18 AND ADVI 58,653,991 TLITE 1S
Acwanoes bo Employees | comsdened good) 525,200 2,135,600
Actvanoe Saies Tax 28,419,020 30,965,679
Aatennice oo Tax 22,066,850 15,858,171
Achvance Rent 105,860
Cther advanoes A6 &7
51,420,730 53799 T

Thae COTAY 5 pUrsaing) thir carry for nehund of taces paid in advance,
17 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Reeivable from Mr. Tarseer Malik (See note Mo, 10) 1,969,309 1,969,309
At Bk Limited {See nobe Mo, 10) 171 120,366,528 1201, 366,528

122,335,837 132,335,837
Betnd Sabes Tax - considered doutifil 125,000 125,000
Lesis: Prowision for doubtful netail wales ta (125,000} [125,000)

Paict to Alled Bank under protest (Lahore High Court rder) 171 __ 40075000 40,075,000
162810837 162,410,857
17.1 The mather i pending adjudication as mentioned in note 10 of the Anancial statements. The said Tamees Maiik | LSE

and Albed Barik Limited has nof confirmed (he Balances seoohaibie neither ey CErificat 10 the effect has been

insund, she Mote Mo, 10 anned.

ENVESTMEMNT AVAILABLE FOR SALE 18.1 77,404, 8 1 66, 754 A56

A
®
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2014 2013
19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand and imprest 3,300,745 5,280,808
Cash at banks
Current aceaunts 2,840,362 10,952,477
Deposit account 3,286,157
2,847,158 14,238,634
6,147,943 14,519,442
20 SALES
Sales Gross 575,267,596 1,929,319,930
Less: Sales Tax 88, 103, 680 135,0
487,163 906 1 794283274
21 COST OF SALES
Raw maberial consurmed 261 426,783,187 1,539,279, 271
Salaries, wages & other benefits 15,719,035 15,840,532
Repair and maintenance 1,760,547 5,540,438
Fuel and power 2,925,350 4 068,440
Miscellaneous expenses GG 599 2,862,725
Depreciation 11 5,068,217 5,631,352
Cost of goods manufactred 453,265,935 1,573,222,759
Work-in-Frocess & Finished goods
Opening stock 49,630,897 50,918,967
Closing stock B9, 362 128 49 630, 897

21.1 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

22

Opening Stock
Purchases

Liess Chosing Stock

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salaries, wages & ather benefits
Litities expenses
Travelling & conveyance
Repair and maintenance
Raent, rates & taves

Sales Commission etc
Freight & Forwanding

Pubicity

Miscellanacus

(39,731,231) ___ 11,288,070
413,534,704 1,584,510,829

401,656,323 (72,292,292

&0, 548,523 108,353,169
481,948,615 1,471 474,625
522497138  1,579.B27.794

(95,713,951} {0, 548 523)
426,783,187 _1,539,279,271

18,807,838 19,917,945
83,379 87,339
374,075 1,421,448
339,629 1,434,777
6,796,563 12,608,730
293,265 15,225,009
1,922,650 6,102,842
6,318,653 24,562,197
11,666,585 20,930,465

9,574 B84 5892 517
56,167,521 108,563, 265

&

-
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Salaries, wages & other benefits 8,518,938 842,777
Utiities expenses 1,287,810 2,108,318
Printing and stationery 240,432 4645, 206
Vehiche Running and Maintenance 2,237,250 3,373,527
Repair and maintenance 362,506 1,494,185
Legal & professional charges 5,240,187 2,531,263
Travelling & comeyance 157,900 1,989,610
Telephone and postage 1,233,164 2,635,866
Rt rates 5 taes - 15,110
Miscedlaneous 405,292 3,885,068
Auditoe's remuneration 31 340,000 30, 000
Charity and donation 872,500 2,626,159
Depreciation 11 2‘45-1 F89 2&;33

43,350,273 50,974,657
23.1 AUDITORS REMUMERATION

Audit Fes 300,000 3000, 000

Haif Yearty Review 30,000 30,000

Out of Pocket Expenses 10,000 10,000
340,000 340, (000

24 OTHER OPERATING INCOME [ LOSS

Devidend Income 3,202,851 8,790,256
Workers Profit Participation Fund - {637,303)
Other income 1,268,933 818,575

4,401, T84 8971578
25 FINANCE COST

Bank Charges 127,626 234,054
Foresgn Exchange Loss 351,711 275,883
Markup 18,713 188 7,805,472

19,192 52% 8,315 409

26
TAXATION
Tax on income 4,871,539 8,971,416
T o dirvickend 220,285 879,036

5,101,924 9,850,442

26,1 The ncome tax assessment of the company stand finalized upto and induding Tax Year 2013 by deeming provisions
of Income Tax Ordinance 2001,

26.2 Relationship Bebween Tax Expense And Accounting Loss
o reconciliation & requined betwoen the aocounting profit and tax profit in the cument year,
27 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There is no dilutive effect on the basic sarmings per share whach is based on:

(Less) [ Profie attributabie to ordinary shares [Ruspeéss) [#4,829 501) {9,105 870)

Average Ordinary Shares [Numbers) S 000, 000 9000 000

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED (4.98) {101}
>
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28 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Mo remuneration is paid to any directors or chief executive of the Company except for the Chairman of the Board who
is provided with the remuneration of Rs. 120,000/ per annum. (2013: 120,000}

29 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related partes comprise associated companies as defined in Companies Ordinance 1984, Detall of transactions
with the related parties, other than those which have been specifically discloted elsewhere in these financial

statements ane a5 Follows:
2014 2013

Purchases Rupees Rupees
Capital Industrial Enterprises. {Private) Limited 61,555,934 289,708,722
Diamond Home Teadiles (Private) Limited 3,621,265 606,873,420
Symibal Industries (Private) Limited - 3,536,960
Diamond Tyres Limited 119,057.814 297,018,364
Sales
Capital Industrial Enterpeses (Private) Limited 104,080,339 42,192,480
Dismond Product {Private) Limed 75,668,287
Symibal Industries (Private) Limited . 8,236,485
Diamond Life Style [Private) Limited - 1,386,472
At the close of financial year 30-06-2014 thene were no receivables{payables) balances against the above related
parties,

30 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2014 203

In Mumbiérs In Numbéers

Mumber of Employvess as on June 30 201 183
Average number of employess during the yvear 200 183

31 INSTALLED CAPACITY

2014 013
Tons Tons
LAty PRI Capacity Wkilzeg

Installed Capacity Per Annum (Foam) 12,000 2,006.00 12,000 340,50
Installed Capacity Per Annum (PVA) 1,560 ML 1,560 NIL

32 FIMANCIAL RISH MANAGEMENT

311 FIMANCIAL RISK FACTORS
The Compary's Bcthities epose it 1o 8 vanety of findncialrices: market rigk {including curmency fisk, othisr price gk and intensst rate rigk),
crascht risi g liguidity risk. The Compamy’s overal risk managemant programime foouses of thir unpredictatilityof financialmarkets and sooks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the company’s financialperformance, The Company uses derivative financialinstruments to hedge
CErREn risk expoiungs.
Risk maragement s camied out by the Company's finance department under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Company's
lnance department evakiates.and hedges financialrisks. The Board provides principlesior ovenl risk managerment, a5 wellas polickescovering
specific aness such a8 qumency risk, other price risk, inbenest rate risk, credt risk, Squidity risk, use of dervabive financalinstruments and ron
Gertentive: financial instruments snd investmant of eecess Rquidity
[a) Market risk
{1} Cuwrrency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair valkue or future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes: in foneign
mechange rates. Cufrency sk arises mainky from feture commencial transactions of receivaibies and payables that exist due o
trangactions in foregn currencies. A
42
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(If) Other price risk
Dther price risk repredents the rigk that the fair value o future cash fows of & Snancialinstrument will luctuste becsise of changes in
market prices {other than those arsing from interest mbe risk of ourrency k), whvsther those changes ane caused [y factors spedificin
the indeviduaifinancialinstrument or its isuer, or factors affecting all similarfi i wonits traded in the market. The Company' & not
Epicbin b COMITOETY e i,

{1} Bensitivity analyss
Trsee ke Doy SUmmaAriGes the impact of increass [ decrease in the Karachi Stock Exchangs (KSE) Incex on the Compam’s peofit after
eation for the year and on equity (fair valos resenve), The analysis ks based on the assumpbion that the equity index had increased |/
decreased by 5% with all other varisbles held constant and afl the Company’s equity instruments moved acconding to the historical
cormelation with the indies:

ncbacx Impact on profit after || Statement of comprehensive income [Fair varlud
taxation reserve]
2014 013 (Rupess | 2014 2013
KSE 100 (5% increase) 2 ~ 3870249 3.309,577
KSE 100 (5% decrease) . . {3.870,249) {3,308977)

Equity (fair value resens) would increase [ decrease as a nesult of gain |/ loss on equity imvestment dassified as avallable for sale.

{1} Inberest rate risk
This represents the risk that the fairvalue of future cash flows of & financialinstrument willuctuate because of changes in market inborest
rates The comgay has ro inbereit bearing assets. The Compary's interest rabe rak ariesg from short term borrowings and bank
balanced in siving stcounts. Finarcisl instrumerts 51 vanalie rabid expose the complny o eadh Mow inbenst rate riskd. Fnaneial
Instruments at fed rate expos the Company bo fair value inferest rabe risic
At the balance shoet date the intenest rate profie of thie Company's interest bearinsg fnancial instruments. wis:

2014 2013
Rupees Rupees

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets

Bank halances- depost Aciounts 6,836 3,286,157
Financial Habilities

Short term borowings: 165807979 B5,323,906

Cash fow sensitivity analysis for variable rate Instruments

If interest rabes at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher | lover with all other variables bidd constant, profit after Eation for the
year would have been Rupees 1,698,000 (2003; Rupees 820,377) lower | higher, mainly a5 & result of higher |/ lower intenest
enperafinenme on floating rate fnancialrstruments, This anahsis prepansd ssuming the amounts of financialinstruments cutstanding
at balarce sheel dates wene outstanding for the whole year

(b)) Credit risk
Crocht risk repressnts the Pk thal ene party 1o 2 finsncialinstrument willcouse 8 financialloss for the other party by falingto decharge an
oblgation. The carmying amount of francal assets. reprisints the maxemum oredil spedune. The MaceTum exposare i credit risk af the

reporting date was s follows:
014 PLEE

Rupees Rupees
Long Tenm Deposits 329,445 334,445
Trade Detts sesiil  TRITLLM
Lisbrel e Mivirsciss 5140730 53,7997
Otheer Reesvables 162,410,837 162,410,837
Ervpstrnenis. ~ivadable Tor Sale TT404,581 b, 254,456
Cash and Bank Balances 6, 147943 1 st

355,367,257 79,695 710

The: credit quality of financlalassets that are neither past dug nor Impained-can be assessed by reference to extemal credit ratings {If salatic)
of i historical inflormation about counterparty default rate;

L ® |
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Rating 2014 2013

Banks

Allied Bank Linnited Al+ ks PACRA 796, 104 1,558,624
Haitsi Metropolitan Bank Limited Al+ AR PACRA 1, 107, 13 3,213,611
Habsity Bk AG Zurich Limited Al AR PACHA 138,758 138,758
Bani Alhabity Limited Al+ AR PACHA (341,065) 2,960,755
Bank Alfalah Limitedd Al+ AL PACRA 745G 10,453
Agicari Banik Linited Al+ A PACRA k] s
Standard (harbensd Bank (Pak) Lid Al+ AR PACRA H7ATS G0, 588
Silk. Bark A2 e MRS B0,574 5319,43
Sumemit Bank A3 A KRS 386 186

284798 _ 14,338,634

The Corrpany’s exposure i credit risk and Frpairment lotses related [0 rade debits i disclosed in Note 15,
(Enae o e Company's long standing business nelatonships with these counterparties. and after giving due consideration o thesr stnong finencial
tanding, the managerment does Nt Expect Aon-perfonmance by thise counber parties on ther chigationsto the Compary. Accondingly the
IO P b5 N,

(e} Lbgquidity risk
Liguichity Fish b G i thst s antity will evcounber difouity in poting cbligations sesociatid with financinl Rabdties.,
Thi cofmpbiy rishages hguidty ik by maintaining sufficent cash and the mvalabilityol funding through 50 sdequbte smound of dommitted
crexit faciitien At 30 June, 2014 the comapary hud Rupeed 200 (Milons](2013: 100 Hliorsjanvailable bormssing lmits from financlal
irritromasnits and Rupess 6,156,068 (2013 B8 19,519,442) Cash and Bank Balanoes. The maragernent Dl the lousdity risk bo b ow,
Foliowing are the contractual maturitesof financilabiftiesinciuding inberest paymments. The compary foliows an effectie Cash management
and plarring policy to ensure svadabdiy of funds and o take appropriate measunes for mew nequirements. Following are the coniractual
maturitien of firancial Rsblitien. The amounts. disciosed in the table are undecounted cath flows.
Contractual maturities of financial lsbilithes as ak 30 June 2014

Carrying || Contractual | Gmanthor | o . 1-2 Year Haore than 2

Amount || Cash Flows less Years
(Rupess )
Ron-dertvative financial liabilities:
Defermd Liatilbes 16,823,533 16,823,533 = = 16,833,533
Tracie and other payabies EALSAETS  BASLAETY  BAEBETS . . -
Short berm Domowengs: AGB07.979 165 807,579  _ L68.B0V.HTS
24128691 U619 _TIMIESE : T

Contractual matusithes of financial Rabilithes as at 30 June 2013
Carrying || Contractual | Emanthor || oo 1.3 Year More than 2

Amount || Cash Flows less Years
(Rupes=s }
Had-derivating Taancial liabdities:
Defered Liabilities 18,171,469 18,171,469 * LB 171 465
Tradie and other payabies 36551055 IEEELISE BESS1AE -
Short term bormowings: ~EREA006  BRAAG06 BEII3S06
MO IMERN 121876161 : TN

The contrachsl cash flows nelating to the abowe financial Rabilithe: hane been determined on the basis of intrest rates! mark-up rates efective &
& 30 Jurek, Thee rbis of intinest | ek wp R bisens disckned in noti 6 i Aobi B b thise fnahisl Statsments.

313 Fair valiess of financial assets and Rabilithes
Tha carmypng values of alfinancislzsets and labiftereflected in financlalstatements approximate their fainalues. Th foliowing table provides
an arahysisof firancialingtruments that are measured subssquent to inftialneccgnition at fak valoe, grouped into keseis 1 80 3 based on the
degres b whach LaF vl B oldervalie:

L ® ot
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Ll 1 Lvel 2 Lavel 3 Total
(Fuipsers |
As at 30 Jine 2004
Asnats
Avallable for sale finsscal seets i/ i - - IrA04 e
As at 30 Juns 2013
Asgets
Awalabie for sale financal aets 5!245& - - EEIE

The farvalue of Minancabnetruments tragded in active markets isbased on guobed market prioes 8t the Balarce sheet dabe. The quoted market
price used for financial nstruments feld by the Compary & the curment Bid prion. Trese financialinstnuments ane clisssfed oder bevel 1 in
Bioove rederned table.
The fair value of franciafinstruments that are not traded inan active market i determinsd by wsing vahation techngues. These valation
bechniguaes madmise the wse of cbservable market datn where it is svailable and rely a5 il a5 possible on enbty specific estimabes. [ all
wignificant inguts: mequined to B value 2 financlalinstrument. are obsenvable, those financial instnoments ane cdassificdunder kel 2 in above
el table, The Company ks no such fype of Mnancal instruments: a5 at 30 June 2004,
EHone or moee of e significantings.ts inot hased on obsenable market data, the finsrcialnstrument i clssifiedonder level 3. The carmyeg
amount kess impairment provision of trade recehabies and pavabls ane assumed o approcimabe their fair values. The fairvalue of firancial
litslities for deciotune purpoes i estimated by desoounting the fature contractusl cash Mows ot he curment murket intinest st that iS sealabie
o e company for similar financal instrumentsThe Company hat no such hpe of financisl Fetnaments.

323 Financial instruments by categories

I m:- | sale M'r" Total |
Ruspees. Rupees Rupses
As at 30 June 2004
Assets as per balance shoet
Long Term Deposits 329,845 = AT9 45
Trahe Dbis: 58,653,321 . 58,653,321
Loans and Advanoes 51,420,730 - 51,420,730
her Becervabies 162,410,837 = 162,410,837
rverstmen -Avasiabie for Sale - FTADA, 98] TT.A04 581
Cash e Bark Balsncos _EM a 147,583
“Tmseage  Tiaage _ Seeseris)
Financial labilities at
r - -mﬂ
Rupees
Lisbilities as per balance sheet
(Deeferred Gratuity Payabie 5,603,114
Trastie pnd ofthér paryabies 54 654,670
Short tirm bormowings 165,807,979
330065773
| et || ] v |
sale
Rupeas. Rupaes Rouipeirs
As At 30 Juns 2013
ARSETS ad por balancn sheet
Long Tersn Deposits T34,445
Traie: Dubts T - 77377136
Loans and Advances 53,799, 7 53,799,394
Other Receivaties 162,410,537 162,410,837
[rversiment; -Avadlable for Sals - 56, 254 A5E 65,754, 456
Cash and Bark Balainces 1,519,842 = A
—taY SRS TSR0
Firirecial Rabilities ol amortited
ol
Rupaws
Lisbilities a8 per balance shaet 6,169,962
Defierred Gransty Payabie 36,551,255
Tradke and cther payables B3, 13006
Sl b Birremirs 128045143

%
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324 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's objectives wien managing capital ane to saleguand the Compary's ability to continie a5 a going conoer inonder bo provide
retums for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholdersand to maintain.an optimal capital struchure to reduce the cost of capital. bn onder
o mainkain or adjust the capital stnactune, the Company may sdust the amow of dvidends paid to sharcholders, Bsue rew shares or sl
assarts 1o recuce debt. Conssannt with others in the industry and the reguinements of the lenders, the Compaery monitors the capital struchune
on the basks of gearing ratio. Ths ratio is caloulated as borowings dividend by iotal capial empicved. Borrowings regeesent short berm
borrowings obtained by the corpany as refred 1o in Mobe 8, Total CapRnlemployeod inchudes Total equity’ &5 shown in balance sheet , The
Comparny's Strateqy, which was unchanged from Lt year, was bo maintain gearing ratio of 60 % delbt and 40 % eguity.

...... i 014 w3
Borrowengs Rupees in thoumand 165,508 85,324
il SRR TR N1 S D b
Teokal Cagital Empicyed Faapetns 6N (e ricked TORLATS 642,359
Gearing rafio Porcertage 4% 3%

33 PVAPLANT

The plant bes dosed since September 2006 due to low orders from custoemers and encrease in the prices of raw
material. The company has commenoed repairs and renewals to non functional plant and machinery, and are of the
view that this plant will be operatable in FY 2015 subject to favourable £Conomic conditions,

33.1 The company has not revalued the FVA Plant and machinery during the cument year, and i of the view that the
replancement values on revaluation i much higher than the historical cost, To be read with note no. 5

33,2 The decline in the output is bacause of foous on development of new products and infavorable change in the salies tax
rates and eConomal desparities

34 Segment reporting

A segment s a distinguishablecomponent within the company that is engaged in providing products and
under a common control environment {geographical segment), which is subject to risks and retums that are
different from those of other segments. Segments results, assets and liabilitiednciude items directly attributable
to a segment as wellas those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis, segment capitalexpenditure is the
total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment. The company is operating in
manufacturing and saleof varied interrelated consumer home products and management has distinguishedits
bassiness into main division called "Foam Division" therefore no segmentation has been reported,

35 Events Subsequent to the Balance Sheet

There aré nd subsequents events to the balance shest date having material effect on the cument financial
statements see note No. 10 also annexed,

36 Date of Authorization

These financial statements were autharized for issueon October 03, 2014 by the Board of Directors of the

COMpaITY,
Chief Executive Director

&
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Operating Highlights

(Rupees * 000)
2009 2010 F 2012 13 2014

KEY INDICATORS.

OPERATING

GROSS MARGIN % 413 (004 (509308 15.20 1169 15,11
OPERATING MARGIN % 153 401 (T0,B% BA) FAL 27 [4.39)
PRE TAX MARGIN ] 1534 400 (54,179,87) &.41 [ 8,300
HET MARGIN % 0.9 457 (51, 266,04) 519 051} w209
PERFORMANCE

RETUWN OM ASSETS % 1.58 083 {14,53) 119 188 [4.88)
ASSETS TURNOVER Times 14657 0:20 puay 51,05 2.3 0.5%
FIXEDASSETS TURNOVER Times  TETS0 1.10 000 4.57 1867 5,22
INVENTORY TURNOVER Tiees WA A Mik .08 128 1,00
RETURN O EQUITY % 3244 088 43,83) 194 (149} .
RETURMN DN CAPITAL EMPLOYED % nrs 098 113,83) X2 ooz .07
LEVERAGE

DEET : EQUITY % 008 215 055 o 003 0.43
LI

CURRENT % BE4 5 MZEH 98,590 L0 357 1.3%
CUICK % BB4  5112E4 m.57 1.51 .88 1.55
VALUATION

EARMING PER SHARE (PRE TAX) RS 2149 059 19.57) n 1.42 [4.49)
EARMNING PER SHARE (AFTER TAX] RS 25 0s7 19.08) 104 {0y [4.98)
EBREAK UP VALUE RS 6548 T0.24 55,50 o168 67,78 80
HISTORICAL TRENDS

TRADING RESULTS

TURNCOVER RS SOOB04 112972 1SS A, 24N 1,704 2E)  ART 164
GROSS PROFIT | (LOSS) RS 41,254 (a7 (BYST) 7O, Bk WHTTE 71429
OPERATING LOSS RS 153435 5290 33,228) X518 5,08 (1,97
PROFITI{ LOGS) BEFORE TAX RS 193415 5,206 (86,148) 19,69 12,746 (80,419
PROFITHLOSS) AFTER TAX RS 302890 6,045 (81,513) 24,183 %.105) {44,830
FINANCIAL POSITION

SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS. RS EISASS 812188 589,518 B11265  AORNS  SE1M39
PROPERY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT RS, 130212  MeTE LT TR PR 6108 93,258
HET CURRENT ASSETS RS, AZAABE  28TTE 40, 26,158 137543 310,708
LOMG TERM ASSETS RS, 185145 £12498 9401 1A% 90114 287,955
LOMG TERM LIABILITIES RS 13687 2,005 1041 219 1BATT 16,824

©
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DA M O MO

FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE 1984
[Section 236(1) and 464)
FATTERM OF SHAREHOLDING
1, Incorporation Mumber | P-00187 |
2 Mame of the Company  |DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED |
3. Pattermn of holding of the shares held by the sharehalders as at 30-06-2014
=====Shareholding--=-—
4. No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
65 1 100 2852
125 101 500 40,431
25 &M 1000 20,610
H 1001 5000 64,415
5 5001 10000 39,024
d 10001 15000 50,055
2 20001 25000 44,000
1 25001 30000 28,500
1 45001 50000 49,550
1 120001 125000 121,500
i 145001 150000 150,000
1 320001 325000 320,480
1 645001 B50000 650,000
1 730001 735000 733,600
1 1020001 1025000 1,022,500
1 1075001 1080000 1,076,383
1 1420001 1425000 1,422,450
1 1450001 1455000 1,453,650
1 1705001 1710000 1,710,000
289 9,000,000

®
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F A A

5. Categories of shareholders Share held Percentage
5.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officers, 3,166,150 35.1794%
and their spouse and minor childern:
5.2 Associated Companias, 4,333,323 48.1481%
undertakings and related
parties,
5.3 NIT and ICP 700 0.0078%
5.4 Banks Development 733,600 8.1511%

Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

5.5 Insurance Companies - -

5.6 Modarabas and Mutual S00 0.0056%
Funds
5.7 Share holders holding 10% 6,684,083 T4.2T7T6%
of more
5.8 General Public
a. Local 658,217 7.3135%
b. Foreign - -
5.9 Others (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companies 107,500 1.1944%
6. Signature of
Company Secretary =3 QQ_W_SEH::E
7. Mame of Signatory | NAZIR AHMED |
8. Designation [[Company Secretary |
9. NIC Mumber | 35202-0733525-5 |
10 Date [ 30 | o6 | 2014 |
@
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Catagories of Shareholding required under Code of Coprorate Governance (CCG)

As on June 30, 2014
Nao, of

Sr. No. |Name Shares Held Percentage
Aszzociated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail):

1 DHAMOND PRODUCTS (PVT)LTD 150,000 1.6667

2 SHAFFI CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LTD. {CDC) 1,422 450 15.8050

3 CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES (PVT) LTD.ICDC) 1,076,383 11.9598

i SWITCH SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED {CDC) 1,022 500 11.3611

5 M/S CAPITAL INDUSTRIES (CDC) 650,000 7.2222

B CAPITAL INDUSTRIES (PVT) LTD. {CDC) 12,000 0.1333
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)

1 FIRST CAPITAL MUTUAL FUND LTD. 500 0.0056
Directors and their Spouse and Miner Children (Mame Wise Detall):

1 MR. IFTIKHAR A. SHAFFI 1,710,000 19,0000

2 MR. SHARIQ IFTIKHAR (CDC) 1,453,650 16.1517

3 MR. SOHAIL MALIK S00 0.0056

4 MR. ABDUL SHAKOOR SO0 0.0056

5 MR. MUHAMMAD SAMEER S00 0.0056

& MR. HASHIM ASLAM BUTT S00 0.0056

7 MR, ZAHOOR AHMAD 500 0.0056
Executives: - -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: = -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 733,600 8.1511

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

S.Mo.  Name Holding Percentage
1 MR. IFTIKHAR A. SHAFFI 1,710,000 190000
2 MR. SHARIQ IFTIKHAR (CDC) 1,453,650 161517
3 SHAFFI CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LTD. {CDLC) 1,422,450 15.8050
4 CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES (PVT) LTD.(CDC) 1,076,383 11.9598
5 SWITCH SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED {CDC) 1,022 500 11.3611
] BANK ALFALAH LIMITED- LAHORE STOCK EXCHANGE (CDC) 733,600 81511
7 M/S CAPITAL INDUSTRIES (CDC) 650,000 7.2222

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S.No NAME SALE PURCHASE

NIL
//\
GO
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BLAHGNE
F oA

FORM OF PROXY

1fwe

of
Baing & rmermbes of 2AMOND INDUSTRIES LIMITED, hersby appaint

af another member

ofthe Company e failing wirm/her

; al anather member
of twe Compary [bing a member of the company’ as myfour prosy te atterd and votz for ans on nryfour behalf, at
the dnawal General Meeting of the Compary to be held atits registered office, Plot# 25, Gadoon Amazai Industrial
Estate Zstate, Swaki Kwber Paktocskhwa on Friday 317 Cotabes, 2014 2t 11:00 a.mm. and any adjourament thareaf,

Az witnessed given under ryfour handis) day of 20zd.
1 Witness
Sanature
Marme
Fudddreas
Signaturs of Member
2] Winens: i
Sgnatura Shares Hald
Narne : Shareholder's Folic Mo,
Address COC a/fc Mo,
CHIT ko
Mole E
Proxies, imardzr to be effective, must be received at the Company's Regiztrar ofice, not less than 48 hours
hafore the tirne for holding the meeating end must be duly stemped, slgned and witnassed.

- CDC sharehaolders, enticled to sttend and vote at this mestiag, must bring with them their Computensed
Mational identity Cards/Passport inoriginal to prove his/her ident ty, and in case of Broxy, must enclose an
attested copy of hisfher CNIC ar Passport. Representatives of carporate membies should bring the usual
documants required for such purpose.

ForCDE Account Holders / Corporate Entities
Imaddition to the abewe the following requinements Bave o be med.
i} Tre proxy form shall be witnessed by two pesons whose names, addresses and CHIC numsers
shall be stated on the form, .
[ii] Arrested coples of CHIC or the passport of the beneficlal cwners and the prosy saall be provides
! wiith the prosy form
liith Tre proxy shall produce his original CNIC or origina’ passport at the tirre of the mesting
Trvgase af a corporate enfity, the Boasd of Directers resalution f power of attorney with specimen signatura shall be

submitted {wnless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form o the Company.




FOAM
Since 1974




